
March 29, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 03/23/22, 03/25/22

03-23-22 MINUTES.PDF
03-25-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/30/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.30.22.PDF

Public Hearing, Propose To Convey Interest In Real Property

Courthouse Large Conference Room

 Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

QCD AND RESOLUTION TO CONVEY INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY.PDF

Adoption Of Resolution To Convey Interest In Real Property

Consideration Of Midland Power Utility Permit UT-22-003

MIDLAND POWER UTILITY PERMIT UT-22-003 AND UT-22-004.PDF

Consideration Of Midland Power Utility Permit UT-22-004

Discuss With Possible Action On Unnamed Road Easement Adjacent To 170th Street In 
Section 3, Clay Township-Kevin Vidmar, Contract Land Staff

Hardin County Jail – Monthly Report For February

HARDIN COUNTY JAIL MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY 2022.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads Department

SECONDARY ROADS DEPARTMENT-CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT-CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Public Hearing, Drainage District 14, Report On Repairs Or Improvements To 
The Main Tile

Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) (Litigation)

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6. 9:02 A.M.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 10:00 A.M.

18. 11:30 A.M.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


March 29, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

Call To Order

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 03/23/22, 03/25/22

03-23-22 MINUTES.PDF
03-25-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 03/30/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 3.30.22.PDF

Public Hearing, Propose To Convey Interest In Real Property

Courthouse Large Conference Room

 Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

QCD AND RESOLUTION TO CONVEY INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY.PDF

Adoption Of Resolution To Convey Interest In Real Property

Consideration Of Midland Power Utility Permit UT-22-003

MIDLAND POWER UTILITY PERMIT UT-22-003 AND UT-22-004.PDF

Consideration Of Midland Power Utility Permit UT-22-004

Discuss With Possible Action On Unnamed Road Easement Adjacent To 170th Street In 
Section 3, Clay Township-Kevin Vidmar, Contract Land Staff

Hardin County Jail – Monthly Report For February

HARDIN COUNTY JAIL MONTHLY REPORT-FEBRUARY 2022.PDF

Change Of Status – Secondary Roads Department

SECONDARY ROADS DEPARTMENT-CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Change Of Status – Sheriff Department

SHERIFF DEPARTMENT-CHANGE OF STATUS.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage

Courthouse Large Conference Room

Public Hearing, Drainage District 14, Report On Repairs Or Improvements To 
The Main Tile

Closed Session Pursuant To Iowa Code 21.5(1)(C) (Litigation)

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6. 9:02 A.M.

Documents:

7.

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 10:00 A.M.

18. 11:30 A.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/0505125b-b6ad-4460-a945-09ea296a64c9


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 23, 2022

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Vice Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. Also present were Supervisor Renee 
McClellan, Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Thomas Craighton, Machel Eichmeier and Dave McDaniel. 
Attending via Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, JD Holmes, Lori Kadner, Curt Groen, Elaine Loring, Rocky 
Reents, Pauline Lloyd, Matt Rezab, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes from 03/14/22 and 03/16/22. Motion 
carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve claims for payment for 03/23/22. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve Heart of Iowa Ventures LLC Utility Permit UT-22-002 
to install permanent fiber optic cable and peds. Motion carried.

Engineer Taylor Roll discussed the Bridge Weight Limit Postings received from their inspectors and the
changes they made. The Board asked that the public respect the bridge weight limits so the bridges may

last longer. McClellan moved, Granzow seconded that Resolution No. 2022-12, Resolution
Bridge Weight Limit Postings be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan. “Nays”

None. Absent: Hoffman. Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-12 is hereby adopted as follows:

Resolution 2022 - 12

Bridge Weight Limit Postings

WHEREAS, in accordance with the requirement of the Federal Government, certain bridges located on 
the Secondary Road System must be posted with load limit signs; and

WHEREAS, a bridge inspection program covering all Secondary Highway bridges in Hardin County, is 
being completed biennially; and

WHEREAS, a number of such bridges have been found to require load limit posting as determined by 
criteria established by the Federal Government.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors on this 23rd day
of March, 2022 as provided in Sections 321.471, 321.472, and 321.473, Code of Iowa, to erect and/or 
maintain weight limit signs in advance of the following bridges located on the Federal Aid, Farm to 
Market, and Local Secondary Road System.  The County Engineer is instructed to place or cause to be 
placed, all necessary signs to comply with this resolution.  Only those bridges determined to have a 
weight restriction below LEGAL, in the listing included herein, will be required to have signs erected.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED:  Due to changes in the status of the bridges on the Secondary Roads in 
Hardin County brought about by repair, replacement, or re-inspection, all previous resolutions regarding 
the posting of these bridges in Hardin County is hereby superseded.

County
Bridge

No.
Location (Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

County
Bridge

No.
Location (Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

1212 12 - 89 - 19 Y   3267 18 - 89 - 21 N 25 - All

1296 29 - 89 - 19 Y   3520 36 - 89 - 21 Y  

1440 26 - 89 - 19 Y   4003 1 - 89 - 22 Y  

1523 35 - 89 - 19 Y   4004 1 - 89 - 22 Y  

1567 3 - 88 - 19 Y   4081 6 - 89 - 22 Y  

1593 31 - 89 - 19 Y   4116 8 - 89 - 22 Y  

1607 2 - 88 - 20 Y   4124 9 - 89 - 22 Y  

2171 15 - 89 - 20 Y   4129 10 - 89 - 22 Y  

2211 17 - 89 - 20 N 28,40,40 4214 16 - 89 - 22 Y  



2233 21 - 89 - 20 Y   4216 17 - 89 - 22 Y  

2238 21 - 89 - 20 N 20 - All 4226 17 - 89 - 22 Y  

2337 29 - 89 - 20 Y   4236 18 - 89 - 22 Y  

2394 34 - 89 - 20 Y   4250 20 - 89 - 22 Y  

2411 2 - 88 - 20 Y   4252 20 - 89 - 22 Y  

3006 1 - 89 - 21 Y   4254 21 - 89 - 22 Y  

3018 2 - 89 - 21 Y   4345 26 - 89 - 22 Y  

3029   2 - 89 - 21 Y   4374 28 - 89 -      22 Y  

3175 11 - 89 - 21 Y   4391 30 - 89 - 22 Y  

3190 15 - 89 - 21 Y   4393 30 - 89 - 22 Y  

3250 17 - 89 - 21 Y   4401 31 - 89 - 22 Y  

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

County
Bridge

No.
Location (Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

County
Bridge

No.
Location (Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

4404 31 - 89 - 22 N 28,40,40 6439 34 - 88 - 21 Y  

4419 32 - 89 - 22 Y   6463 2 - 87 - 21 Y  

4428 32 - 89 - 22 N

17 - All 7019 12 - 88 - 20 Y  

One Lane
Bridge

7022 12 - 88 - 20 Y  

7134 8 - 88 - 20 Y  

4436 6 - 88 - 22 Y   7157 7 - 88 - 20 Y  

4458 4 - 88 - 22 Y   7209 33 - 88 - 20 N 28,40,40

5022 3 - 88 - 22 Y   7278 19 - 88 - 19 Y  

5023 4 - 88 - 22 N 10 - All 7343 21 - 88 - 20 N 15 - All

5029 5 - 88 - 22 N

20 - All 7360 29 - 88 - 20 Y  

One Truck
Only

7370 29 - 88 - 20 Y  

7425 33 - 88 - 20 Y  

5088 11 - 88 - 22 Y   7441 27 - 88 - 20 Y  

5106 12 - 88 - 22 N CLOSED 7463 34 - 88 - 20 Y  

5139 18 - 88 - 21 N 6 - All 7492 35 - 88 - 20 Y  

5150 13 - 88 - 22 Y   7508 4 - 87 - 20 Y  

5276 19 - 88 - 21 Y   8030 2 - 88 - 19 Y  

5329 31 - 88 - 22 Y
One Truck

Only

8225 23 - 88 - 19 Y  

8241 28 - 88 - 19 Y  

5345 32 - 88 - 22 Y   8263 31 - 88 - 19 Y  

5351 5 - 87 - 22 Y   8264A 31 - 88 - 19 N 25 - All

5356 32 - 88 - 22 Y
One Truck

Only

8340 28 - 88 - 19 Y  

8342 27 - 88 - 19 Y  

5370 33 - 88 - 22 Y   8349 26 - 88 - 19 Y  

5373 4 - 87 - 22 Y   8401 36 - 88 - 19 Y  

5389 34 - 88 - 22 Y   9040 3 - 87 - 19 YES  

5395 3 - 87 - 22 N 15 - All 9050 31 - 88 - 19 Y  

6006 6 - 88 - 20 Y   9066 16 - 87 - 19 Y  

6181 16 - 88 - 21 Y   9109 12 - 87 - 19 Y  

6219 20 - 88 - 21 Y   9112 12 - 87 - 19 Y  

6246 21 - 88 - 21 Y   9219 22 - 87 - 19 Y  

6260 22 - 88 - 21 Y   9232 14 - 87 - 19 Y  

6295 30 - 88 - 20 Y   9244 14 - 87 - 19 N 15 - All

6301 25 - 88 - 21 Y   9258 24 - 87 - 19 Y  

6313 27 - 88 - 21 Y   9271 19 - 87 - 18 Y  

6319 28 - 88 - 21 Y   9300 26 - 87 - 19 Y  

6324 29 - 88 - 21 Y   9334 33 - 87 - 19 Y  

6326 29 - 88 - 21 Y   9336 28 - 87 - 19 Y  

6333 29 - 88 - 21 Y   9355 20 - 87 - 19 YES  

6338 29 - 88 - 21 Y   9380 29 - 87 - 19 Y  



Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

County
Bridge

No.
Location (Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

County
Bridge

No.
Location (Sec.-T-R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

9412 33 - 87 - 19 Y   12008 1 - 87 - 22 Y  

9440 35 - 87 - 19 Y   12015 2 - 87 - 22 YES  

9446 35 - 87 - 19 Y  
12022 3 - 87 - 22 Y

One Truck
Only9453 36 - 87 - 19 Y  

9466 31 - 87 - 18 Y   12042 5 - 87 - 22 Y  

9480 2 - 86 - 19 Y   12053 6 - 87 - 22 Y  

9515 9 - 87 - 19 Y   12153 12 - 87 - 22 Y  

10001 1 - 87 - 20 Y   12248 18 - 87 - 22 Y  

10027 2 - 87 - 20 N 20 - All 12270 20 - 87 - 22 Y  

10039 3 - 87 - 20 Y   12286 21 - 87 - 22 Y  

10061 9 - 87 - 20 Y   12297 22 - 87 - 22 Y  

10161 11 - 87 - 20 Y   12310 22 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40

10170 11 - 87 - 20 Y   12319 23 - 87 - 22 Y  

10202 13 - 87 - 20 Y   12329 24 - 87 - 22 N 28,40,40

10250 17 - 87 - 20 Y   12350 25 - 87 - 22 Y  

10259 18 - 87 - 20 Y   12357 30 - 87 - 21 Y  

10288 20 - 87 - 20 Y   12423 29 - 87 - 22 Y  

10331 24 - 87 - 20 N 6 - All 12427 29 - 87 - 22 Y  

10333 24 - 87 - 20 Y   12528 36 - 87 - 22 Y  

10341 30 - 87 - 19 Y   12552 1 - 86 - 22 Y  

10345 25 - 87 - 20 Y   13001 1 - 86 - 22 Y  

10372 26 - 87 - 20 Y   13070 9 - 86 - 22 Y  

10401 27 - 87 - 20 Y   13090 10 - 86 - 22 Y  

10489 28 - 87 - 20 Y   13147 13 - 86 - 22 Y  

10492 21 - 87 - 20 N 20 - All 13157 15 - 86 - 22 Y  

10632 35 - 87 - 20 Y   13168 14 - 86 - 22 Y  

11009 1 - 87 - 21 YES   13308 24 - 86 - 22 Y  

11014 3 - 87 - 21 YES   13312 19 - 86 - 21 Y  

11044 7 - 87 - 21 Y   13432 32 - 86 - 22 Y  

11053 8 - 87 - 21 Y
One Truck

Only

13505 36 - 86 - 22 YES  

14015 4 - 86 - 21 Y  

11139 12 - 87 - 21 Y   14021 5 - 86 - 21 Y  

11142 7 - 87 - 20 Y   14056 9 - 86 - 21 Y  

11211 17 - 87 - 21 Y   14069 3 - 86 - 21 Y  

11272 22 - 87 - 21 Y   14083 14 - 86 - 21 Y  

11284 22 - 87 - 21 Y   14085 2 - 86 - 21 Y  

11343 30 - 87 - 20 Y   14094 1 - 86 - 21 Y  

11355 25 - 87 - 21 Y   14096 12 - 86 - 21 Y  

11371 26 - 87 - 21 Y   14099 12 - 86 - 21 Y  

11377 26 - 87 - 21 Y   14105 12 - 86 - 21 Y  

11433 31 - 87 - 21 Y   14222 30 - 86 - 21 Y  

11525 5 - 86 - 21 Y   14365 34 - 86 - 21 Y  

12004 6 - 87 - 21 Y   14371 33 - 86 - 21 Y  

Hardin County 2021 Bridge Postings

County
Bridge

No.

Location (Sec.-T-
R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

County
Bridge

No.

Location (Sec.-T-
R)

Legal
Loads

Load
Posting
(Tons)

14390 29 - 86 - 21 Y   15543 35 - 86 - 20 Y  

15002 6 - 86 - 19 Y   16008 6 - 86 - 18 Y  

15009 1 - 86 - 20 Y   16015 12 - 86 - 19 Y  

15023 6 - 86 - 20 Y   16019 12 - 86 - 19 Y  



15035 7 - 86 - 20 N CLOSED 16022 1 - 86 - 19 N 6 - All

15059 9 - 86 - 20 Y   16031 11 - 86 - 19 Y  

15152 15 - 86 - 20 Y   16033 11 - 86 - 19 Y  

15163 15 - 86 - 20 Y   16036 2 - 86 - 19 Y  

15174 16 - 86 - 20 Y   16060 3 - 86 - 19 Y  

15189 8 - 86 - 20 N 15 - All 16067 9 - 86 - 19 N 28,40,40

15228 16 - 86 - 20 Y   16072 9 - 86 - 19 Y  

15263 22 - 86 - 20 N 20 - All 16075 5 - 86 - 19 Y  

15267 15 - 86 - 20 Y   16083 5 - 86 - 19 Y  

15275 23 - 86 - 20 Y   16095 5 - 86 - 19 Y  

15280 23 - 86 - 20 Y   16098 5 - 86 - 19 Y  

15291 24 - 86 - 20 Y   16180 16 - 86 - 19 Y  

15301 30 - 86 - 19 N 20,30,30 16267 22 - 86 - 19 Y  

15305 24 - 86 - 20 Y   16360 28 - 86 - 19 Y  

15310 24 - 86 - 20 Y   16390 27 - 86 - 19 Y  

15346 27 - 86 - 20 Y   16430 30 - 86 - 18 Y  

15391 31 - 86 - 20 N 10 - All 16439 36 - 86 - 19 Y  

15401 32 - 86 - 20 Y   16458 36 - 86 - 19 Y  

15417 33 - 86 - 20 Y   16526 31 - 86 - 19 N CLOSED

15523 36 - 86 - 20 Y   16545 8 - 86 - 19 Y  

15526 36 - 86 - 20 Y  

______________________
Lance Granzow, Vice Chair
Hardin County Board of Supervisors
Hardin County, Iowa

I, Jolene Pieters, County Auditor in and for Hardin County, Iowa, do hereby certify that the above and 
foregoing resolution is a true and exact copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of 
Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, at its meeting on March 23, 2022.

_____________________
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor
Hardin County, IA

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Temporary 28E Agreement for VA Services with 
Grundy County and to adopt Resolution 2022-13, Hardin-Grundy County Veteran Affairs Administrator 

Agreement. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan. “Nays” None. Absent: Hoffman. 
Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-13 is hereby adopted as follows:

Where upon Board Member Renee McClellan moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-13

HARDIN-GRUNDY COUNTY VETERANS AFFAIRS ADMINISTRATOR AGREEENT

WHEREAS, Iowa Code Chapter 28E authorizes governmental entities such as Hardin County and 
Grundy County to enter into agreements to provide public services; and

WHEREAS, Hardin County currently is in need of assistance in delivering Veterans Affairs services; and

WHEREAS, Hardin County has requested that Grundy County enter an agreement to utilize Grundy 
County’s administrator on a temporary basis; and 



WHEREAS, it is anticipated that Grundy County will assist Hardin County under the circumstances and 
will be compensated by Hardin County;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, that 
Hardin County adopts the attached agreement, to be executed by at least a majority of the Hardin County 
Board of Supervisors and directs the Hardin County Auditor to also execute the agreement, and further 
directs the Hardin County Attorney to deliver to the Grundy County Attorney a copy of this resolution 
and the executed agreement.

The motion was seconded by Board Member Lance Granzow and after due consideration thereof, the roll 
was called, and the following Board Members voted:

Ayes: Lance Granzow, Renee McClellan
Nays:
Absent: BJ Hoffman
Abstain: none

Whereupon, the Vice-Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted
this 23rd day of March, 2022.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the application for use of the Hardin County 
Courthouse grounds for September 17, 2022 from 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. for a Constitution Day event, an 
educational, patriotic celebration submitted by Darrell Meyer. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Hardin County Statement of Safety Policy. 
Granzow asked Thomas Craighton and Dave McDaniel for clarification on the names of the safety 
committee. No further discussion. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to set date of April 13, 2022 by 8:30 a.m. to the Auditor’s office to 
receive bids for mowing the County Home Cemetery. The bids will be for the 2022 mowing season. 
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the change of status for Colin Chinery in the Sheriff’s 
Department as a full time Communications Operator as of March 28, 2022. Motion carried.

Other Business: Engineer Taylor Roll discussed a right of way for a road that was never established there 
by Pine Lake Corn Processors and the possibility of vacating that right of way and giving back to Pine 
Lake Corn Processors. Engineer Roll will research the right of way. No action was taken.

Engineer Roll discussed the 5-year plan and the guidelines that the DOT are working on putting in place.

Treasurer Machel Eichmeier reminded everyone again that property taxes are due March 31, 2022. 
Treasurer Eichmeier stated that the Treasurer’s office will be closed Tuesday, April 5, 2022 so her staff 
can attend District I Treasurer training in Independence to better themselves so they can better serve the 
public.

Thomas Craighton stated that today is Tornado Awareness Day and the sirens in all communities will be 
sounding at 10:00 a.m. today.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 9:16 a.m.

____________________ __________________
Lance Granzow, Vice Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – MARCH 25, 2022

FRIDAY  -  1:00 P.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 1:00 p.m. Board Chair BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Attending were Supervisors Lance Granzow
and Renee McClellan. Also attending were Wes Wiese, Dave McDaniel, Jodie Mesch, Angela De La
Riva, Lori Kadner, Connie Mesch, Darrell Meyer, Taylor Roll, Jessica Sheridan, Machel Eichmeier,
Michael Pearce, Jolene Pieters, Roger Sutton, Brad Young, Annette Sweeney, Chuck Walters, and Matt
Rezab. Attending via Zoom: Cheryl Lawrence, Matt Jones and Elaine Loring.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow discussed the percentages the Compensation Board had recommended and the decreased
percentages that the Board of Supervisors recommended. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to
approve the lower percentage amounts that the Board had recommended. Further discussion was made
regarding the Back the Blue legislation and the factor it played in the budgeting process and the attempt to
achieve equity in wage compensation. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Resolution 2022-06 Compensation Board Increase
Option 2. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan and Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None.
Motion carried. Resolution No. 2022-06 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2022-06

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Compensation Board meets annually to recommend a  
compensation schedule  for elected officials for the fiscal  year immediately following, in  
accordance with  Iowa Code Chapters 331.905 and  331.907, and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Compensation Board met on  December 9, 2021, and made the
following salary recommendations for the following elected officials for the fiscal  year  
beginning J u l y  1, 2022:

Elected Official
Auditor

Current Salary
$ 66,759

Proposed  Increase
9%

Recommended Salary
$ 72,767.31

County Attorney $102,593 9% $111,826.37

Recorder $ 64,330             9% $ 70,119.70

Sheriff $ 94,249                20% $113,098.80

Supervisors $ 38,536            9% $ 42,004.24

Treasurer $ 66,360            9% $ 72,332.40

OPTION 1:
THEREFORE,  BE  IT RESOLVED that the  Hardin County Board of Supervisors adopts the  
salary recommendations  for elected officials for the fiscal  year beginning J u l y  1, 2 0 2 2  as  
recommended b y  the Hardin County Compensation Board.

OR

OPTION 2: (if  different than compensation board recommendation)
THEREFORE,  BE  IT RESOLVED that the Hardin  County Board of Supervisors approves the  
following salary adjustments for the following elected officials for the fiscal  year beginning J u l y 
1, 2022:

Elected Official Approved Salary Approved  
Increase  Auditor $ 70,764        6%

County Attorney $108,748        6%



Recorder $ 68,190        6%

Sheriff $106,803 13.32%

Supervisors $ 40,848        6%

Treasurer $ 70,342        6%

Approved this 25th d a y  of March, 2022.

ATTEST:

/s/ BJ Hoffman /s/ Jolene Pieters
  BJ Hoffman, Chairperson Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Auditor

AYE: NAY:
BJb/s/

/s/ BJ Hoffman                                     
BJ Hoffman, Supervisor Name, Supervisor

/s

. /s/

/s/ Lance Granzow                                     
Lance Granzow, Supervisor Name, Supervisor

/s/ Renee McClellan                                     
Renee McClellan, Supervisor Name, Supervisor

At 1:04 p.m. Board Chair BJ Hoffman opened the Public Hearing on the Proposed FY2023 County
Budget. Auditor Pieters stated that she had not received any phone calls, emails, visits, etc. regarding the
proposed budget. Hoffman invited the public that was in attendance to comment. No public comment was
made. 

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to close the Public Hearing at 1:05 p.m. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adopt the FY2023 County Budget as presented. Motion carried.
Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan and Hoffman. “Nays” none. Absent: None. Motion carried.
Resolution No. 2022-14 is hereby adopted as follows:

 RESOLUTION NO. 2022-14

WHEREUPON Board Member Renee McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

Adoption of FY2023 Budget Resolution

WHEREAS, Hardin County is required to prepare and adopt a balanced budget every year by March 31st

for the following Fiscal Year; and

WHEREAS, the Hardin County Auditor has prepared a Draft Budget for FY2023; and

WHEREAS, a notice concerning the Proposed Hardin County Budget Hearing was published as required
and posted on the county web site; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing concerning the Proposed Hardin County FY2023 budget was held on 
03/25/22 to receive public comment on the Proposed Budget; and

WHEREAS, a balanced Proposed Budget, which takes into consideration of public comments, has been 
completed and is ready for public presentation and Hardin County Board of Supervisors for consideration;
and



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa does 
hereby adopt the Proposed Budget and Certification of County Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 
1, 2022 and Ending June 30, 2023; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors of Hardin 
County, IA does hereby instruct the County Staff to return to the Board of Supervisors periodically during
the year with proposed budget amendments which may become necessary to address changing financial 
conditions.

MOVED BY McClellan, SECONDED BY Granzow, TO ADOPT.

PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Supervisors, Hardin County, Iowa, this 25th day of March, 
2022.

Board Action:
AYES: Lance Granzow, Renee McClellan, BJ Hoffman
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 
25th day of March, 2022

_____________________
BJ Hoffman, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:
_____________________
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 1:06 p.m.

              _________ _______________
BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



3/25/2022 2:18:33 PM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 03/30/2022 - 03/30/2022

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
Alliant Energy D65 & D67 Intersection Light 56.224253V
American Business Phones Intake 911 Phones- Support Plan 3,178.956369V
Angela De La Riva Mileage-HCCEF/Talent 149.00100411
Beaver Creek Detailing and Glass #212 Glass Installs 200.00100581
Bruce J. Off Building Maint 52.50228V
Caterpillar Financial Services Hydraulic Excavator 3,093.262434V
Central Iowa Distributing Inc Custodial Supplies 910.503043V
CenturyLink Telephone Service 105.121427V
CenturyLink 2956 Phone Acct-641-648-5056 589.364569V
Cintas Corporation-Cincinatti Shop First Aid Supplies 92.121545V
Cintas-Chicago Shop Towels & Uniforms 216.232475V
City of Hubbard Bulk Water Purchase April 2021 125.8961554V
City of Iowa Falls Utilities 31.43509V
City of New Providence New Providence Utility 28.43515V
Cooley Pumping LLC Regular Service-Logsdon Park 160.0061963V
Dentons Davis Brown PC Professional Services- Feb 22 247.502645V
Eldora Hardware Maintenance Supplies 5.692647V
Fareway Stores-Ia. Falls VA Grocer- Inv 36218-259 90.00717V
Franklin County Sheriff Case-AGCR312355 Walker 45.53953V
Galls Incorporated Uniforms 159.451389V
GECRB/AMAZON Computer Equipment 207.402403V
General Basic Fund Postage Reimburse-Voter Registration Cards 11.881270V
Greenbelt Home Care Healthy Aging Feb 22 5,278.7161807V
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital Inmate Medical 46.0062473V
Hardin County Office Supplies Labels 29.99119V
Henderson Products Inc Rocker Switch 73.702780V
IEMA FY2022 U of O Conference 150.0061836V
IFADC 3rd Qtr Funding FY 22 7,000.0062574V
Innovative Ag Services Hubbard VA Assist- LP Acct-10372-Adams 319.94868V
Iowa Prison Industries Signs 3,599.37809V
ISAC Spring Conference- McClellan 340.00920V
ISACA ISACA FY22 Dues 225.005400V
Jamie Geisler Mileage- Heartland Monthly Meeting 55.00100727
Jody L Mesch Phone Reimburse March 22 40.0058E
John Deere Financial UU Ave Bridge & Shop Sink Repair 158.081394V
Keltek Inc Vehicles 5,624.771663V
Knight Sanitation Engineer's Landfill Service 209.00993V
Marla Kay Williams ME- Kline 3.6.22 625.002268V
McKesson Medical Surgical Medical Supplies 23.802735V
Mid-America Publishing Corp Publications-Proposed Budget FY22/23 342.5862056V
Midland Power Cooperative Utility Acct-1214875000 Calkins Nature 1,859.515999V
Optic Ink, LLC Reflective Signs 450.00100907
Polk County Sheriff Case-JVJV007506 Jones 74.041285V
Quaker Security LLC Courthouse Security 1,275.00100507
Ray O'Herron Co. Inc. Uniforms 347.86100539
RC Systems- Waterloo Office Equipment 142.802077V
Sadler Power Train Inc Truck Parts 257.535067V
Secretary of State Notary 60.002116V
Sioux Sales Company Uniforms 99.951764V
Storey Kenworthy Annual Paper Order 1,754.9561798V
Summit Food Service LLC Food Service 4,670.492332V
Thomson Reuters West Publishing Corporation Library Plan- Acct-1000031544 March22 62.47610V
Times Citizen Publications-Proposed Budget FY22/23 3.16.21 149.44538V
Truck Center Companies East LLC Truck Parts 367.31100823
Van Wall Equipment, Inc. Parts Maintenance 77.132924V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 03/30/2022 - 03/30/2022

3/25/2022 2:18:33 PM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Payable Description Total PaymentsVendor Number
VISA Maintenance Agreement 1,065.20150V
Windstream Communications / CABS Phone Acct- 6118IAFLSO 391.2862349V

47,002.36Grand Total:























Billed Revenue Statement FEB 2022

To: Dave McDaniel, Sheriff Hardin County Population

Board of Supervisors Hardin 089/1420 $85,200.00

Anita Reed, Accounting    

Booked    All 73

From: Nick Whitmore, Jail Administrator Released    All 61

Hardin County Sheriff's Office

Average Daily Pop 57

Contract Agency Detained Mandays Rate Billed Revenue

Franklin County Sheriff 5 75 $60 $4,500.00

Grundy County Sheriff 0 0 $60 $0.00

Webster County Sheriff 31 482 $60 $28,920.00

US Marshal Service - Northern IASouthern IA 0 0 64.43 $0.00

US Marshal Service - Northern IA 24 598 64.43 $38,529.14

USDHS/Immigration and Customs 0 0 $70 $0.00

Total Contract Housing 40 755 $71,949.14

 

Transportation Miles Hours

0 0  $0.00

Total Contract Revenue  $71,949.14

_________________________________

Nick Whitmore, Jail Administrator

Hardin County Sheriff's Office





 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 










	Please enter the following changes as of: 04/08/2022
	Name: Adam Johnson
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 310 South Avenue
	Address 2: Iowa Falls
	Address 3: IA
	Address 4: 50126
	Position: Motor Grader Operator
	SalaryHourly Rate: $22.44/hr
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: Off
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: On
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 10/09/2017
	to: 04/08/2022
	Last Day of Work: 04/08/2022
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 
	to_2: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


